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Our Lady Of The Rosary Church

B5633 Our Lady of The
Rosary Church

Location

51 Ebden Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B5633

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 10, 2005

A large bluestone church with triple gables and Geometric Decorated tracery, which is one of a number of
Australian churches designed by the English architect Charles Hansom. Work began under the supervision of
George & Schneider in 1857 and was completed in 1869 under W Wardell. The church is almost identical to St
Patrick's, Kilmore (1857) also by Hansom, George & Schneider and Wardell. The triple gabled arrangement of
the nave and aisles is continuous with no external expression of the chancel and side chapels. The organ gallery,
designed by Connelly of Kempson, Connelly & Oldham, dates from 1892.
Classifed: 25/07/1985
Revised: 09/03/1989



Other Names St Mary's Church,  

Hermes Number 68837

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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